W|NON A R BAG BAMRA [ 3]
Dongguan Winon Precision Machinery Company Limited
TE;SAEAEZTREHALETER (KEXEXRATH)
Xiabian District, Chang'an Town, Dongguan City, Guangdong
TEL:86(769)85549699 FAX:86(769)8554 9799
Website: http://www.winon.com.hk E-mail: info@winon.com.hk

TO: ARRETMHBERERBFRAF QUOTATION NO: WNQ-DGA48922092701
ADD: PAGES: 1/1

TOTAL PAGES: 1
TEL: 0769-87318575 FROM: EEfr/Ana Zheng
FAX: DATE: 27-Sep-22
ATTN:  F/h#t OUR E-MAIL: salesl2. dg@winon. hk
E-MAIL: wangxiaovan@mibtech. com. cn MOBILE: 0769-85549699-806

QUOTATION #R#r 8

Dear Sir,
We have the pleasure of quoting you for the under mentioned good in accordance with particulars given in your enquiry.
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY [UNIT| UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
1 | L/4 (IFH-5-1/4(6211)) 1 | pcs ¥483.00 ¥483.00
UTH
TOTAL AMOUNT (Inc. 13%VAT) : ¥483.00

PAYMENT TERM: H&530°K.
DELIVERY DATE: R# BT EHIAJG.

REMARKS: MU BAHIAAN R, B TEFRH.
A EAS AT 238,
Accept&Confirmed by the customer For and on behalf of

Dongguan Winon Precision Machinery Co.,Ltd.

Ana Zheng

Authorized Signature with company chop Authorized Signature



